
Beasley, Benjamin

From: Beasley, Benjamin
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 11:03 AM
To: Burnell, Scott; Perkins, Richard; Bensi, Michelle
Subject: RE: GI-204 activity?

Scott,

We had a phone call with DHS last Friday. They have sent the screening analysis to their information
classifiers. DHS said that they would give us a projected completion this week.

So, we are waiting, but are primed and ready to move the issue when we hear from DHS.

Ben

From: Burnell, Scott
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 10:02 AM
To: Perkins, Richard; Bensi, Michelle; Beasley, Benjamin
Subject: GI-204 activity?

Good Morning, all;

Just checking in to see where we stand. Thanks.

Scott
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